RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD OCTOBER 16, 2018

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON NORM CAPPS. KEVIN COX WAS PRESENT. GREG KESSEN WAS ABSENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTED MEETING MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 2, 2018, 2ND BY NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER – KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$33,765.15, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL. NEED TO GATHER NORMAL INVENTORY NUMBERS FOR YEAR END REPORTING. CENTRAL DISPATCH COST WILL INCREASE 15% JERRY HUNT – RENTAL HALL, TABLED TIL NEXT MEETING.

GUEST:

JOHN AUSTIN – FUGATTS SHOOTING PAINTBALL GUNS. TRASH PILES ON 14TH ST. COPS HAVE BEEN CALLED ABOUT SHOTTING AT YOUNGBLOOD'S HOUSE. 3 WHEELERS CAUSING TROUBLE. KEVIN AND TONY SAID THE LEGAL WAY IS HOW IT NEEDS TO BE DONE. TONY STATED LETTER HE MAILED HADN'T BEEN RETURNED YET. GENE DAVIS – GREELY CHAPEL BY RAILROAD TRACK POT HOLE. TOM CRISENBERRY JASON SMEDLEY

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF – REQUEST THE SWEARING IN OF COURTLAND FOWLER. COURTLAND FOWLER WAS SWORN IN AS RESERVE OFFICER.

BOB REQUESTED ADVICE ON HOW TO SWAP OFFICERS. FROM PART TIME TO RESERVE. NORM SAID TO BRING RESIGNATION LETTER AND THEN WE WILL APPOINT RESERVE. TRICK OR TREAT IS OCT 25TH FROM 6-8PM.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR

EASTOM CIRCLE STARTED DIGGING TODAY, ESTIMATED TO BE DONE IN A COUPLE WEEKS. COMPLETED PAVING ON SUGAR ST EXTRA MONEY FROM ROAD PROGRAM WAS USED ON COOL RD. RED TRUCK HAS BEEN RETURNED FROM PAINT SHOP. TREE ON LENNOX, CULP GOING TO GIVE ESTIMATE THAYER RD, ESTIMATE OSMAN RD DITCH ESTIMATE WAS GIVEN TO NORM AND KEVIN.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO HIRE KING EXCUVATING FOR AMOUNT OF \$6548 FOR OSMAN DITCH REPAIR, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

TILE NEXT TO JIM SNYDER ON BREESE RD; KEVIN COX ASKED ABOUT IT. COREY SAID HE WILL HAVE TO LOOK INTO IT.

TILE DAMAGE BY SPECTRUM; COREY LOOKED TODAY AND IT HADN'T BEEN FIXED YET.

TONY HAYES, ZONING INSPECTOR

2103 MCLAIN – JOHNNIE PRIEST – NOTHING TO REPORT, CONDEMED; HEALTH DEPT HAZARD. NORM ASKED FOR POLICE AND FIRE DEPT INSPECTION AND THEN LET TONY KNOW. THEN HE WILL PUT IN NEWSPAPER TO TEAR DOWN.

FLOYD RUSSEL - 102 HANTHORN WAITING ON TRIAL DATE

2403 S MAIN TO BE TORE DOWN WEEK OF 22ND – RONNIE COURCH

4819 MCPHERON RD – DANIEL DAILEY – TONY SERVED PAPERS FOR INTENT TO SUE, OFFICER EDWARDS HAD TO INTERVENE. SINCE THEN TONY WAS ASKED TO COME BACK TOMORROW TO GO OVER AGAIN. HEATH AND ELLA NICKLES – 5620 HANTHORN RD – VARIANCE REQUEST MEETING VOTE WAS AFFIRMATIVE.

KEVIN COX MOVED FOR RESOLUTION#181016-01 TO APPROVE AND ACCEPT ZONING APPEALS BOARD RECOMMENDATION FOR ZONING VARIANCE FOR HEATH AND ELLA NICKLES AT 5620 HANTHORN RD, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF

CURTIS YETMAN SUBMITTED HIS RESIGNATION LETTER ASKING FOR PART TIME STATUS TO STILL ALLOW HIM TO RUN WITH OUR DEPARTMENT.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO ACCEPT RESIGNATION LETTER FROM CURTIS YETMAN AS FULL TIME POSITION AS PARAMEDIC/LEVEL 2 FIREFIGHTER AND ALLOW HIRE HIM AS PART TIME EMT AT THE APPROPRIATE RATE OF PAY, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

REVISIT PO FOR QA MONITOR TABLED TO NEXT MEETING. SHAWNEE HAS ONE AND IT'S BENEFICIAL. EXECUTIVE SESSION REQUEST PER HIRING. NORM SAID NO TO EXECUTIVE SESSION. WILL HOLD INTERVIEW ON OCT 20TH AT 9AM FOR FULL TIME POSITION OPENING. ROBERTS, SMEDLEY AND NORM CAPPS WILL ATTEND.

SIGN FOR FIRE RENEWAL.

TRUSTEES:

TOWNSHIP ASSOCIATION MEETING THIS THURS AT 7:30PM AT AMANDA TOWNSHIP. HEALTH BOARD MEETING ON 29TH. PERRY SCHOOLS INVITIED TRUSTEES TO SET UP TABLE AT TRAIL OF TREATS. MEMORIAL FLOWRS SENT TO BOB BURGESS. HE WAS 92 YEARS OLD WHEN HE DIED. FORMER CLERK, VOL FIREFIGHTER, 4H ADVISOR, SCHOOL BUS DRIVER. NEED TO CLEAN AND WAX FLOORS IN MEETING ROOM. **KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:19, SECOND BY NORM CAPPS ROLLCALL.**